Request for Information Questions
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	CP1434 ‘Amend the three digit numeric Line Loss Factor Class (LLFC) Id to an alphanumeric LLFC Id’


Response Form
We welcome your views and responses to the questions set out in this response form. To help us understand your response, please provide supporting reasons for your answers where possible. We also encourage you to provide financial information showing any costs and/or benefits to your business. [image: ]
Your response
We invite you to respond to the questions in this form. 
[image: Description: email_us_go_online]
How to return your response
Please send responses, entitled ‘CP1434 Request for Information’, to bsc.change@elexon.co.uk by 5pm on Friday 29 May 2015.


ELEXON can treat any information provided as confidential if you request this, although we will provide all information to the BSC Panel and the Supplier Volume Allocation Group (SVG).
Your Details 
	Respondent

	Name
	

	Organisation
	

	Contact telephone number
	



	Parties Represented

	Names of BSC Parties
	

	Names of non-Parties
	

	BSC Party role(s) represented (mark all that apply)
	
	Generator
	
	Supplier

	
	
	Distributor
	
	Interconnector User

	
	
	Int. Administrator
	
	Int. Error Admin.

	
	
	Non Physical Trader
	
	Transmission Co.

	Non-Party role(s) represented (mark all that apply)
	
	ECVNA
	
	MVRNA

	
	
	Supplier Agent:
	
	Other:

	
	
	
	
	



	Confidentiality

	Does this response contain confidential information?
	
If ‘Yes’, please clearly mark the confidential parts 


CP1434 Request for Information Questions
Questions 1-4 are targeted at Distribution System Operators (DSOs) only, while questions 5-9 are targeted at all participants.
	Question 1 (DSO respondents only)

	When do you expect to run out of LLFCs under the existing limit?

	Please provide the approximate date you believe you will run out of LLFCs and your rationale for this.

	



	Question 2 (DSO respondents only)

	Why would you run out of LLFCs?

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 3 (DSO respondents only)

	What will be the consequences of you running out of LLFCs?

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 4 (DSO respondents only)

	Could you mitigate the impact of running out of LLFCs in the short-term?

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 5

	What impacts would each solution option have on your organisation and what activities would you need to undertake in order to implement that option?

	Please provide a description of the impact(s) on your organisation and any activities which you will need to undertake between the approval of each option and the Implementation Date (including any necessary changes to your systems, documents and processes), stating clearly any differences between each option. Where applicable, please state which of the roles that you operate as will be impacted and any differences in the impacts between each role.

	



	Question 6

	What implementation costs would your organisation incur in implementing each of the solution options?

	Please provide details of these costs for each option, how they arise and whether they are one-off or on-going costs, stating clearly any differences between each option.

	



	Question 7

	How long from the point of approval would you need to implement each solution option?

	Please provide a description of why you would need this length of time for each option with reference to the impacts and activities you identified previously, stating clearly any differences between each option.

	



	Question 8

	Which of the three solution options do you believe would be the most cost-effective way to address the issue?

	Please state your chosen solution option and your rationale for this.

	



	Question 9

	Please provide any further comments you may have on CP1434.

	Please provide your comments.

	



[bookmark: _Toc217197915]Further Information
To help us process your response, please:
Email your completed response form to bsc.change@elexon.co.uk, entering “CP1434 Request for Information” in the subject line 
Clearly indicate any confidential parts of your response
Respond by 5pm on Friday 29 May 2015 (the SVG may not be able to consider late responses)
[bookmark: _GoBack]The SVG will consider your consultation response at its meeting on 2 June 2015, where it will make its determination on CP1434.
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